

# Susanne Tamir

**Phone:** +9252-3252770

**Email:** susanne.tamir@gmail.com

**Website:** <https://susannetamir.myportfolio.com/>

**Address:** Kibutz Samar  
Israel  
8881500



## About Me

Born 18.04.1962 in Würzburg, Germany – grew up in the Rhineland, Westphalia. Studied at the Kunstakademie Düsseldorf free painting and graphics 1983 I came first to Israel to work with handicapped children. Since 1987, I am a member of Kibbutz Samar in Southern Israel.

I worked in preschool education for 21 years, taking care of young children in the baby house and nursery of the kibbutz.

In 2010 I branched out to other areas building responsive multilingual websites, and designing posters, flyers and more for Print and Web. I specialize in RTL- LTR Layout, Design with CSS 3, Print / Digital Design (Poster, Flyer, Booklet, Brochure, Postcard, Info graphic etc.) with Indesign and Illustrator, Optimizing, Retouching, Manipulating, Editing and Creating Photos and Images in Photoshop, designing logos in Illustrator, designing and developing websites in Drupal and Wordpress.

## Education

1981– 1983	Painting and Graphic <b>Kunstakademie Düsseldorf</b>
2010– today	Web and print design & Webdevelopment  Many Courses on <b>Adobe Edex and Udemy</b> to be up to date all the time/ several certifications/course completements/HTML&CSS certification

## Work experience

1984– 2012	<b>Kibutz Samar</b> Small Kids Education
1994– today	Freelancer in Design, Webdesign and Webdevelopment
2015– 2018	<b>Moaza Esorit Hevel Eilot</b> Graphic Designer

## Skills

●●●●●	<b>Indesign</b>
●●●●●	<b>Photoshop</b>
●●●●●	<b>Wordpress</b>
●●●●●	<b>CSS/HTML</b>
●●●●	<b>Illustrator</b>
●●●●	<b>Drupal</b>

## Languages

German – Mother language

Hebrew – Fluent

English – proficient

French – read and understand

## Interests

- Design mainly Indesign and CSS
- Wordpress Development
- Quantum Physics
- Mountain Biking